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Pierre Hefer

From: Pierre Hefer <pierre@prhservices.co.za>

Sent: 16 May 2012 00:30

To: Pierre Hefer

Subject: We've got a great new way to help you build your business

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  

   

  

 

PRH Services now has a partnership with Constant 

Contact® so we can offer you state-of-the-art Email 
Marketing services! 

 

Dear Pierre ,  

 
It's a great tool to build customer loyalty, 

increase referrals, and promote repeat 
business. 
Good news for you! We've teamed up with Constant Contact, the leading email 
marketing service, focused exclusively on small-business needs. That means we can 
bring you a proven, powerful and cost-effective way to stay in touch--and stay connected 
with--your customers and prospects. In fact, Email Marketing complements your current 
promotions, and takes advantage of what loyal and satisfied customers can do for your 
business - referrals, repeat purchases, and increased revenue. 
  

Email Marketing makes it easy for you to: 

• Communicate regularly with your customers and remind them of your value, 
so they'll think of you first 

• Easily create and send high-impact, professional-looking email 
communications in no time at all 

• Review, and learn from, your email results with revealing, easy-to-read reports 
that show you who opened your emails, what links they clicked on, and more 

• Build and segment your list of email addresses, so that you can send focused, 
tailored emails that get results. 

 

 

Try it FREE for 60 days 
You've got nothing to lose, 
except repeat visitors and 

customers! 
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